Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 02 January 2025 16:13

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp

Subject: RE: Need vendor unblocking system

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Vendor Name Spoc Number Email

Carrier airconditioning & refrigeration ltd|Chirag Kashyap|9619821601 | Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 02 January 2025 16:10

To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need vendor unblocking system

Dear Omkar,
Please arrange the vendor unblocking system.

4 Disabled 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32413245 YDIOO1429 TFSPL Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Litd.



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



